AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 6 July 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #23 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for time extension to Rosso Site Development contract
agreement with the City of Pahokee.

This time extension allows Rosso Site Development to complete the Reconstruction of
Barfield Highway from 7™ Street to East Main Street.

Reason for this time extension to Rosso Site Development: The City of Pahokee has
experienced delays in construction activities due to unforeseen road conditions, water and
sewer drainage, weather, and exploratory work since the onset of the Project. These
conditions have resulted in change orders for both the utility and construction work, which
have impacted staffing and the Project completion timelines.

This Supplemental Agreement is also meant to extend the contract days by 234 days to
align with the revised construction schedule; and to avoid expiration of the Agreement prior
to the project’s completion.

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
FDOT Barfield Highway Reconstruction Project for Construction & Construction
Engineering Services (CEI) — Supplemental Agreement No. 3

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2023 - 40

Attachment — FDOT Supplemental Agreement #3
- CEIl Entitlement Analysis




